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Dear Mike:

We appreciate the opportunity to review the Catawba emergency
brochure.

Attached is a list of EBS radio and television stations in the opera-
tional area for CNS. This list is from Annex E to the State's plan and
"hould replace the list on page 8 of the brochure.

Our other concern is on page 10 in the paragraph beginning " North
Carolina residents go first to the shelter for your area...." Our plan does
not call for evacuees who will not be seeking public shelter to report to
a shelter first before continuing to their destination. We would suggest
that the statement be changed to say that "... you may go to the shelter
shown on the map for your area or you may choose to stay with friends or
relatives living at least 15 miles from the plant."

These corrections should eliminate any contradictions between our plans
and the information distributed to the public.

| Sincerely,
!
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